
 
Published and despatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Thursday, 9 February 2023.  

 01476 406080 
Karen Bradford, Chief Executive 

www.southkesteven.gov.uk 

Alcohol, 
Entertainment & 
Late Night 
Refreshment 
Licensing 
Committee 

 

     
 

 

Friday, 17 February 2023 at 10.00 am 
Council Chamber - South Kesteven House,  

St. Peter's Hill, Grantham. NG31 6PZ 
 

 

Committee 
Members: 

 

Councillor Pam Bosworth (Chairman) 
Councillor Dean Ward (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillor Harrish Bisnauthsing, Councillor Robert Broughton, Councillor George 
Chivers, Councillor Phil Dilks, Councillor Breda-Rae Griffin, Councillor Paul Fellows, 
Councillor Jane Kingman, Councillor Nikki Manterfield and Councillor Paul Wood 
 

Agenda 
 

1.   Apologies for absence 
 

 

2.   Disclosures of interests 
Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for consideration at the 
meeting. 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the meeting held on 16 December 2022 
  

(Pages 3 - 6) 

4.   Exclusion of Press and Public 
It is anticipated that, in accordance with Section 100A (4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as amended) the press and public may be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of the following items of business because of 
the likelihood that otherwise exempt information, as described in paragraphs 1 
and 2 of the Act (as amended) would be disclosed to them. 
 
 

 

mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


 

5.   Licensing Act 2003: Determination of whether to revoke or suspend a 
personal licence 
Report ENV834 from the Licensing Officer. 
 

(Pages 7 - 25) 

6.   Licensing Act 2003: Determination of whether to revoke or suspend a 
personal licence 
Report ENV839 from the Licensing Officer. 
 

(Pages 27 - 40) 

7.   Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special 
circumstances, decides is urgent. 
 

 



 

Minutes 
Alcohol, Entertainment & Late 
Night Refreshment Licensing 
Committee 
Friday, 16 December 2022 

 

 
 
 

 
Committee members present 
  
Councillor Pam Bosworth (Chairman) 
Councillor Dean Ward (Vice-Chairman) 
Councillor Robert Broughton 
Councillor Helen Crawford 
Councillor Breda-Rae Griffin 
Councillor Paul Fellows 
Councillor Jane Kingman 
Councillor Philip Knowles 
Councillor Nikki Manterfield 
Councillor Phil Dilks 
 
Officers  
 
Licensing Officer (Elizabeth Reeve, Chris Clarke) 
Legal Advisor (Mandy Braithwaite) 
Democratic Officer (Lucy Bonshor) 
 
 

 
19. Apologies for absence 
 

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Chivers. 
 
20. Disclosures of interests 
 

None disclosed. 
 
21. Minutes of the meeting held on 21 September 2022 
 

The minutes of the meeting held on 21 September 2022 were proposed, 
seconded and AGREED.

 
Adjournment 

 
The meeting adjourned between 10:08 – 10:11 to allow Members to read 
supporting information submitted by the applicant in support of the application 
before the Committee. 

3

Agenda Item 3



 

 
22. Application for a New Premise Licence - Fusion Trading, Stowe Road, 

Greatford, Lincolnshire PE9 4PS 
 

Decision 
 
That the premises licence for the premises known as Fusion Trading, 
Stowe Road, Greatford, Lincolnshire PE9 4PS is granted subject to the 
conditions consistent with the operating schedule accompanying the 
application and any relevant mandatory conditions. 

 
The Legal Advisor introduced those present and confirmed who was speaking in 
respect of the application before the Committee, Gordon Cooper, Legal and 
Compliance Manager, Roger Lyon, Campus Trading Manager and Ben Whyles, 
landlord of premises.  It was confirmed that the interested party who had 
submitted the representation was not present at the meeting. 
 
The Licensing Officer presented report ENV835 which concerned an application 
for a new premises licence for the premises known as Fusion Trading, Stowe 
Road, Greatford.  The application was for the supply of alcohol off the premises 
between the hours of 08:00 – 22:00, Monday to Sunday.  The application was 
forwarded to all responsible authorities and no representations were received 
from any of the responsible authorities.   One representation was received from 
the public which represented the views of the local parish council and this was 
appended to the report at Appendix 2.   
 
Although Licensing Officers have delegated authority to decide whether a 
representation is relevant, vexatious, or frivolous, Section 9 of the Revised 
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 stated: 
 
9.9 It is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt 
about any aspect of a representation should be given to the person making 
that representation.  The subsequent hearing would then provide an 
opportunity for the person or body making the representation to amplify 
and clarity it. 
 
Mr Lyon made representation on behalf of Fusion Trading.  Fusion Trading was a 
global brand and they had 69 stores within the UK and sold alcohol in over 50 of 
the stores.  There had been no single report of any incidents in any of the stores. 
The store was being relocated to Stowe Road, Greatford and subject to the 
granting of the premises licence the licence at the old premises would be 
surrendered.  The new building had been refitted to the standard high 
specification and building control had been on site and had given a verbal sign off 
with regard to the work that had been undertaken.  The premises would be for 
community use only and gated. 

 
Reference was made to the planning documentation and the references made 
within the representation letter.  Regulations changed in 2020 with B1 being 
replaced by E class use which covered a wide range of uses including 
restaurants, retail, cafes.  No representation had been made by the Planning 
Department in respect of the application before the Committee and it had been 

4



 

confirmed that no breaches of planning use were being up held and this had 
been confirmed with the Licensing Team. 

 
Clarification was sought with the Legal Advisor in respect of the Planning issues 
and it was confirmed that the Committee should only be looking at the premises 
in respect of the Licensing Act 2003.  A question was asked in relation to the 
relocation of the premises to which the applicants representative replied. 
 
The Licensing Officer then gave their closing statement and reminded the 
Committee that where relevant representations were made, the authority must: 
 
i Hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and 

each person who has made such representation agree that a hearing is 
unnecessary, and 

ii         Having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers 

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  

 

The steps are: 

 

- Grant the licence subject to conditions that are consistent with the operating 

schedule modified to the extent that the committee considered appropriate for 

the promotion of the licensing objectives and any mandatory conditions that 

must be included under the Licensing Act 2003. 

- Exclude from the scope of the licence a licensable activity to which the 

application relates.  

- Refuse to specify a person in the licence as a Premises Supervisor. (DPS) 

- Reject the application.  

 
The applicant’s representative thanked the Committee for their attention and 
consideration and asked that they looked favourably on the request before them. 
 
(10:25 Licensing Officers and all parties left the meeting) 
 
Members considered the application before them having regard to the committee 
papers, the additional papers and representations made together with the 
Licensing Act 2003, the Revised Statutory Guidance issued under Section 182, 
the Council’s statement of Licensing Policy and the Councillors handbook.  
Members could see no issue with granting the licence having regard to the 
information before them and felt that there would be no breach of the licensing 
objectives.  It was therefore proposed, seconded and unanimously AGREED to 
grant the premise licence. 
 
(10:32 Licensing Officers and all parties returned to the meeting). 
 
The Legal Advisor read out the Committee’s decision.   Having carefully 
considered the committee papers, the additional paper, representations made, 
Licensing Act 2003, Statutory Guidance issued under S182, the Council’s 
Statement of Licensing Policy,  the committee were satisfied that the application 
was not likely to impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives, therefore a 
premises licence for Fusion Trading, Stowe Road, Greatford, Lincolnshire, PE9 

5



 

4PS, was granted subject to the conditions consistent with the operating 
schedule accompanying the application and any relevant mandatory conditions.   

 
23. Close of meeting 
 

The meeting closed at 10:34am. 
 
 

6



Document is Restricted

7

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

27

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

33

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 16 December 2022
	5 Licensing Act 2003: Determination of whether to revoke or suspend a personal licence
	Appendices to ENV834

	6 Licensing Act 2003: Determination of whether to revoke or suspend a personal licence
	Appendices to ENV839


